

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Wall Cladding
Date: 04 October 2017 17:10:36

Noted that was a question to which there may not be an answer.

[REDACTED]

Sent from my iPhone

On 4 Oct 2017, at 17:03, [REDACTED] > wrote:

Evening [REDACTED].

One thing regarding the QEUH is details on how the decision was made to use the wall structure that they did. The fire strategy reports mentions one way of meeting regulatory requirements was to use BR 135 but there is nothing detailing that this is what they actually did. It would appear that it was but without the specific decision making detail we can't get to a point where a rational opinion can be given as to whether what they did was correct.

Kind Regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]